

Time and Date

2.00 pm on Tuesday, 25th August 2020

Place

This meeting will be held remotely. The meeting can be viewed live by pasting this link into your browser: <https://youtu.be/FOySYQWVZns>

Public business

1. **Apologies**
2. **Declarations of Interest**
3. **Minutes** (Pages 5 - 12)
 - (a) To agree the minutes from the meeting of Cabinet on 21st July 2020
 - (b) Matters arising
4. **Exclusion of Press and Public**

To consider whether to exclude the press and public for the item of private business for the reasons shown in the report.
5. **2020/21 First Quarter Financial Monitoring Report (to June 2020)**
(Pages 13 - 38)

Report of the Director of Finance
6. **Proposed Renewal of the City-Wide Public Space Protection Order**
(Pages 39 - 52)

Report of the Director of Streetscene and Regulatory Services
7. **Provision of ICT Hardware, Software and Peripherals** (Pages 53 - 58)

Report of the Director of Housing and Transformation
8. **2020/21 Transportation and Highway Maintenance Capital Programme - Additional Funding** (Pages 59 - 66)

Report of the Director of Transportation and Highways

9. **Ring Road - Swanswell Viaduct Refurbishment, Phase 2** (Pages 67 - 74)
Report of the Director of Transportation and Highways
10. **Funding and Delivery of Two Friargate** (Pages 75 - 88)
Report of the Chief Executive
11. **Outstanding Issues**
There are no outstanding issues
12. **Any other items of public business which the Chair decides to take as a matter of urgency because of the special circumstances involved.**

Private business

13. **Funding and Delivery of Two Friargate** (Pages 89 - 104)
Report of the Chief Executive

(Listing Officer: Adam Hunt, Tel: 024 7697 6853)
14. **Any other items of private business which the Chair decides to take as a matter of urgency because of the special circumstances involved.**

Julie Newman, Director of Law and Governance, Council House, Coventry

Monday, 17 August 2020

Note: The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Lara Knight / Michelle Salmon, Governance Services, Tel: 024 7697 2642 / 2643, Email: lara.knight@coventry.gov.uk / michelle.salmon@coventry.gov.uk

Membership

Cabinet Members:

Councillors K Caan, G Duggins (Chair), P Hetheron, A S Khan (Deputy Chair), T Khan, K Maton, J Mutton, M Mutton, J O'Boyle and P Seaman

Non-voting Deputy Cabinet Members:

Councillors P Akhtar, R Ali, B Gittins, G Lloyd and D Welsh

By invitation:

Councillors A Andrews and G Ridley (Non-voting Opposition representatives)

If you require a British Sign Language interpreter for this meeting
OR if you would like this information in another format or
language, please contact us.

Lara Knight / Michelle Salmon

Governance Services

Tel: 024 7697 2642 / 2643

Email: lara.knight@coventry.gov.uk / michelle.salmon@coventry.gov.uk